
State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL C IRCLE OFFICE CE ITER • 2540 SH MARO OAK BOULEVARD 

T ALLAHAS EE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

November 3, 2015 

Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Devlin ~ns, Public Utility Analyst III , Division of Economics 

Docket No. 150 162-EI - Petition for approval of 20 IS depreciation study by 
Florida Public Utilities Company 

Would you be so kind as to add the attached document submitted to the Commission, 
titled "Extension of Due Date - Depreciation Study," to the above referenced docket file? I'd 
greatly appreciate it, thank you. 
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FLORIDA PUaiC 
UTILITIES 

1641 Worthington Rd, Suite 220 
West Palm Beach, Fl33409 

June 22, 2015 

Mr. Jim Dean 
Director, Division of Economics 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

RE: Extension of Due Date~ Depreciation Study 

Dear Mr. Dean: 

We are requesting an extension of the due date for filing of the 2015 Electric Depreciation 
Study for Florida Public Utilities Company, which is due this month. 

Due to the complexity of the data required to complete a full study, additional time is required 
for final preparation and review. We will submit our report as soon as it is completed and 
reviewed, which should be no later than July 31, 2015. 

Sincerely, 

lfv1i.A<.b~ 

Mike Cassel 
Director, Regulatory & Governmental Affairs 

Enclosure 
cc: Bill McNulty-FPSC 

Beth Keating-Atty 




